

MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING

VALLEY GRANDE, ALABAMA

Regular Meeting

June 18, 2018

Call to order by Matt Dobbs, Mayor at 6:00 PM

Meeting held at Valley Grande City Hall

Minutes submitted by: Janet Frasier, City Clerk

Presiding: Matt Dobbs, Mayor

Invocation: Matt Dobbs

In Attendance:

Matt Dobbs, Mayor	Present
Tim White	Present
Ronald Sawyer	Present
Lamar Morgan	Present
Tammy Troha	Absent
Jimmy Johnson	Present

Quorum was made with five council members present. Tammy Troha was absent from the meeting.

The minutes from the June 4, 2018 regular meeting were presented by Janet Frasier. Motion was made by Jimmy Johnson to accept the minutes as presented. Tim White made the second. Motion carried with unanimous consent of the council members present by a show of hands vote.

<u>SHOW OF HANDS VOTE</u>	<u>YEA</u>	<u>NAY</u>
Matt Dobbs	X	
Tim White	X	
Ronald Sawyer	X	
Lamar Morgan	X	
Tammy Troha	Absent	
Jimmy Johnson	X	

Reports of Officers:

Boyd Pugh /Public Safety Director: Boyd Pugh reported 6 fire calls so far during the month of June.

Sam Smitherman/Building Inspector: Sam Smitherman reported 8 houses currently in construction.

Tim White /Zoning, Annexation and Sewer System: Tim White reported that the result from Tuscaloosa Testing Lab have been received. Based on those results, ARWA has suggested the following changes be made at the sewer: Remove or bypass the nitrate tower, install a holding tank for 20 minute detention time, remove the duckweed and install a mixer to move the water in the lagoon.

Mayor Dobbs suggested that we contact EMC to get a quote on having the changes made.

Ronald Sawyer / Beautification and Education: Ronnie Sawyer reported that the ball fields need repairing due to the rain and the way the water runs off of the fields. He suggested that we contact Stevie Smitherman to get a quote for delivering infield mix for the fields and to use a transit to have it leveled and repaired before softball season.

Lamar Morgan / Public Safety: Lamar Morgan presented the council with the previous bid for the video surveillance cameras. He also presented an additional quote for adding security cameras at City Hall of \$3,325.00. He suggested that the council consider moving forward with the cameras at the Walking Trail, Pavilion, Sports Complex, the monitoring system at City Hall and the additional security cameras at City Hall

A motion was made by Lamar Morgan to proceed with Locations 5, 6, 7, 8 and the additional security cameras at City Hall. Tim White made the second. Motion carried with unanimous consent of the council members present by a show of hands vote.

<u>SHOW OF HANDS VOTE</u>	<u>YEA</u>	<u>NAY</u>
Matt Dobbs	X	
Tim White	X	
Ronald Sawyer	X	
Lamar Morgan	X	
Tammy Troha	Absent	
Jimmy Johnson	X	

Tammy Troha / Parks and Recreation: No report.

Jimmy Johnson / Business and Community Development: Reported that David Oliver still has his attorney looking over the agreement. Janet Frasier reported that she and Boyd met with Mr. Oliver and discussed the subdivision regulations and what steps need to be taken by the engineer on the project.

Old Business: None

New Business: None

Public Comment: None

Mayor's Report: None

There being no further business to come before the council, a motion to adjourn was made by Jimmy Johnson. Tim White made the second. The motion was carried by unanimous consent of the council. The meeting was adjourned at 6:19 PM.

Approved: _____
Matt Dobbs, Mayor

Attested: _____
Janet Frasier, City Clerk